



Profile

Andrew Thornhill



Specialisations

Andrew is a HSE risk, assurance and compliance expert with 25 years experience consulting across industry and direct experience in construction, major projects, the public sector and waste.

Andrew's personable approach enables him to build rapport at all levels. Andrew has presented nationally accredited risk, compliance, audit and management system training across Australia over 15 years.

Andrew's driving passion is developing risk and compliance solutions designed to suit the end user to enable learning and ownership of risk where it occurs across an organisation.

Andrew has completed a Graduate Certificate in the Social Psychology of Risk, enabling him to provide clients with insight on how social arrangements, biases, workplace culture and the human element affects judgements and decisions relating to risk.

Experience

- Victorian Desalination Plant (Quality Manager/Risk Committee Member for Aquasure Ltd, VDP Owner - 2010 to current (contract capacity).
- NSW National Parks Service: Resort Planner (1994-2001) Kosciusko NP. Projects included coordination of Perisher Range Master Plan/EIS; Perisher Sewage Treatment Plant EIS; and assessment/monitoring ski slope development applications.
- Accenture: Environmental Management System implementation across Australian offices.
- NT Power and Water
- Mining/smelting - Zinifex Rosebery, Zinifex Port Pirie, Leightons - WA, Arrium - Sydney, Laverton and Geelong smelters
- Pacific Waste: Route Auditor (1992) (subsequently renamed Sita).
- Training: SAI Global (2007 to current - contract trainer).

Qualifications

Andrew also holds a BSc, Masters Environmental Law, Grad. Cert. In Risk, Adv. Dip. WHS, Cert IV in Training and is a RABQSA Lead WHS, EMS and Quality Auditor.

Contacts

Mb: +61262316573 email: andrew.thornhill@humandimensions.com

www.humandimensions.com